
 
 

COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA 

STATE BOARD OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES 
 

DRAFT MEETING AGENDA 
Wednesday, April 13, 2016 

 
DBHDS Central State Office, 13th Floor Main Conference Room, Jefferson Building  

1220 Bank Street, Richmond, VA 
 

 

 
 

Committee Meetings 
8:15 a.m. – 8:50 a.m. 

 
8:15 – 8:50 a.m. Policy Development & Evaluation 13th  Floor Main Conference 

Room 
 

8:15 – 8:50 a.m. 
 

Planning & Budget 
 

13th Floor Small Conference 
Room 

 
 

 
AGENDA 
9:00 a.m. 

 

1. 9:00 Call to Order and Introductions 
Approval of April 13, 2016 Agenda 

 Action Required 
Approval of Draft Minutes  

Regular Meeting, December 8, 2015 
 Action Required 

Paula Mitchell 
Chair 

 

 

2. 9:15 Public Comment (3 minute limit per speaker)   
3. 9:25 Commissioner’s Report  Jack Barber, M.D. 

Interim-Commissioner 
 

4. 10:00 Budget Update 
 

Don Darr 
Assistant Commissioner,  

Finance, Administration & Technology 

 

5. 10:45 
Update on General Assembly Session  

Will Frank 
Director, Legislative Affairs 

 

6. 11:30 
Regulatory Actions: 

Ruth Anne Walker 
Administrative and Regulatory Coordinator, 

Division of Quality Management and 
Development 

 
 

 

1 
 



7. 12:00  Lunch: Break and Collect Lunch   

8. 12:15 Update on the Virginia Association of 
Community Services Boards 

Jennifer Faison 
Executive Director 

VACSB 

 
 

9. 12:30 Committee Reports 
A. Policy Development & Evaluation 

 
B. Planning & Budget 

 
Holly Mortlock 
Director, Policy 

 
Will Frank 

Director, Legislative Affairs 
 

 
 

10. 1:00 
National Mental Health Discussion 

Ron Manderscheid, PhD 
Executive Director,  

NACBHDD 

 

11. 3:00 Miscellaneous 
A. Board Liaison Reports  
B. SHRC Appointments 
C. Reimbursement Policy 
D. Other 

Paula Mitchell 
Chair 

 
 

12. 3:30 
Next Meeting Information 

Will Frank 
Director, Legislative Affairs 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

2 
 



STATE BOARD OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES 
DRAFT MEETING MINUTES 

December 8, 2015 
DBHDS Central Office 

1220 Bank Street 
Richmond, VA 23218 

 

Tuesday, December 8   REGULAR MEETING 

Members Present Paula N. Mitchell, Col. (Ret.) Anthony Soltys, Gretta Doering, The Hon. 
Amelia Ross-Hammond, Ph.D., Thomas J. Kirkup, Sandra A. Hermann; 
Sandra Price-Stroble, James Reinhard, M.D., Calendria Jones 

Members Absent 
 
Staff Present 

 
 
Jack Barber, Interim Commissioner 
Don Darr, Assistant Commissioner of Finance and Administration  
Will Frank, Legislative Affairs Director 
Holly Mortlock, Policy Director 

Call to Order and 
Introductions 

At 10:35 a.m. Chair Paula Mitchell called the meeting to order and called 
for introductions of those present.   

Approval of Agenda The Board unanimously adopted the December 8, 2015 meeting agenda.  

 
Approval of Draft 
Minutes 
 
Public Comment  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Interim 
Commissioner’s 
Report 
 
 
 

 
The Board reviewed the draft minutes of the October 9, 2015 meeting. The 
minutes were approved. 
 
The Chair called for public comments.  Gregory Bundrick, LCSW offered 
public comment regarding services at Community Services Boards.  
 
Dr. Reinhard and other board members reflected that the response is often 
that we don’t have time or resources, and that is not a satisfying response 
for people who are desperate for resources. There is great disparity in 
services offered in the public versus the private system. Resources are a 
critical issue and should be addressed, perhaps resource sharing and how 
that may add value.  
 
 
Interim Commissioner Jack Barber, M.D., introduced himself and 
described a vision for a healthier system. He then offered a report on 
current efforts of DBHDS including preparation for the General Assembly.  
He commented that the DBHDS budget will be made public with the 
Governor’s budget announcement on December 17th. He also informed the 
Board that DBHDS has met with stakeholders to hear share information 

 

3 
 



 
 
 
 
 

about legislative priorities.   
 
Dr. Barber also spoke about Virginia’s overreliance on institutional care 
compared to national trends and the Extraordinary Barriers to Discharge 
Lists, and the need to rebalance Virginia’s services system to be more in 
line with national trends. Other issues include:  DOJ, waiver redesign, 
residential services, Settlement Agreement, licensing, crisis services for 
children, etc.  He also spoke about the Piedmont/Catawba report to the 
General Assembly, and current issues with Piedmont and Catawba, and 
Hancock Geriatric Hospitals, jail wait lists, and SVP/VCBR expansion.  
 
Virginia being awarded the CCBHC grant and said Assistant Commissioner 
Daniel Herr would provide a more in-depth update on the grant. Next, Dr. 
Barber spoke briefly about waiver redesign and said Assistant 
Commissioner Connie Cochran would provide an update. Dr. Barber then 
updated the Board on the involuntary commitment workgroup. He also 
updated on the Transformation Teams, their recommendations and next 
steps. Finally, he discussed the jail waiting list and individuals with mental 
illness in the jails. 

  

 
Lunch Break 
 
 
Budget Update 
 
 
 
Legislative Update 
 
 
VACSB Update 
 
 
 
 
 
Regulatory Actions  
 
 
 
 
Committee Reports 
 
 
 
 

 
Board members took a break for lunch at 12:20pm and the meeting agenda 
continued through a working lunch.   
 
Don Darr, DBHDS Assistant Commissioner for Finance and 
Administration, updated Board members on DBHDS budget requests for 
the 2016 General Assembly Session. 
 
Will Frank, Director of Legislative Affairs provided an update on the 
DBHDS legislative agenda for Session 2016.  
 
Jennifer Faison, Executive Director of the Virginia Association of 
Community Services Boards provided an update to the Board on VACSB 
legislative priorities for Session 2016, including Governor’s Access Plan 
(GAP), Waiver Redesign, SJ47 activities, and Delivery System Reform 
Incentive Program (DSRIP).   
 
Dee Keenan, Assistant Commissioner of Quality Management & 
Development provided an update on the October 2015 Regulatory Status 
Report, including the rewrite of Human Rights regulations, Victim 
Compensation for Sterilization, . 
 
Holly Mortlock, provided the Board with an update on the Policy 
Development and Evaluation Committee activities and plan for next 
meeting. The Committee reviewed the second round of field comment on 
the Vision statement and approved revisions to the Vision statement. Ms. 
Mortlock also spoke about policies for review.   

4 
 



 
 
Board Business 
 
 
 
 
Liaison Assignments 
& Liaison Reports  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Miscellaneous 
 
 
 
Next Meeting 
Information 
 
 
 
Adjournment 

 
 
Will Frank led the discussion on Board business, including the BHDS 
Annual Report, and Planning Report.  The Planning Report will remain on 
the agenda for discussion and update at each meeting.  
 
 
Will Frank reviewed new Liaison assignments and asked that any requested 
changes be directed to him.  Move NWVMHI from Gretta Doering to 
Sandra Price-Stroble, add SWVMHI and assign to Paula Mitchell.  Board 
members presented reports of their Board activity since the October Board 
meeting. Sandra Price Stroble visited NWVMHI, and visited the Sunshine 
House, visited the Clubhouse at Rockingham.  Paula visited Woodbridge.  
Sandy Herman also reported her update.  
 
 
For evening events prior to meetings, Board members are asked to RSVP in 
advance of the tour/event. 
 
 
The next meeting will be on April 27, 2016, possibly in Fredericksburg, 
VA.  
 
 
 
Having no further business to discuss the meeting adjourned at 1:53 p.m.   
  

 

 

  

5 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

State Board Budget Report 

As of February 29, 2016 

 Expenditure Codes/Definitions  Budget  Actual  Balance 

12240 Workshop/Conferences     1,450            0    1,450 

12440  Management Services/contracts    2,500   2,500            0 

12640 Food Services       2,000   1,011        989  

12820 Travel-Personal Vehicle     5,000   3,330     1,670 

12850 Travel-Subsistence &Lodging     5,000     2,542     2,458 

12880 Travel- Meals       3,100      1,409     1,691 

13120 Office Supplies          395            0        395 

14130 Premiums          150        141            9 

Total      19,595   10,933   8,662   

6 
 



2016 DBHDS Agency Legislation 
 

HB 582 Criminal defendants; evaluation for insanity or competence.  
Introduced by: Joseph R. Yost  
 
SUMMARY AS PASSED HOUSE: 
Criminal defendants; evaluation for insanity or competence. Sets qualifications for persons who 
conduct evaluations of criminal defendants where there is an issue of sanity or competency to stand 
trial. Evaluators will be required to send redacted copies of their reports to the Commissioner of 
Behavioral Health and Developmental Services for peer review in order to establish and maintain the 
list of approved evaluators.  
 
(G) Governor's Action Deadline Midnight, Sunday, April 10, 2016 

HB 583 Peer providers; Commissioner of BHDS to certify individuals in accordance with 
regulations.  
Introduced by: Joseph R. Yost  
  
SUMMARY AS INTRODUCED: 
Certification of peer providers. Authorizes the Commissioner of Behavioral Health and 
Developmental Services to certify individuals as peer providers in accordance with regulations adopted 
by the Board of Behavioral Health and Developmental Services. 
 
(G) Approved by Governor-Chapter 94 (effective 7/1/16) 

HB 645 & SB 342; Criminal defendants; orders for mental health evaluations and treatment.  
Introduced by: James A. "Jay" Leftwich  
Introduced by: L. Louise Lucas  
 
SUMMARY AS PASSED:  
Criminal defendants; orders for competency and sanity evaluations and hospitalization. Requires 
the clerk of court to provide a copy of the order for an evaluation for sanity, competency to stand trial, 
and competency restoration to the appointed evaluator or hospital as soon as practicable but no later 
than the close of business on the next business day following entry of the order. The evaluator or 
hospital must acknowledge receipt of the order to the clerk on a form developed by the Office of the 
Executive Secretary of the Supreme Court of Virginia. The bill also requires the same verification of 
receipt procedures for an order for psychiatric hospitalization of an inmate from a local correctional 
facility. The bill also provides that no person will be liable for any act or omission relating to any 
requirement in the bill unless the person was grossly negligent or engaged in willful misconduct.  
 
(G) Governor's Action Deadline Midnight, Sunday, April 10, 2016 

HB 646 Behavioral Health and Developmental Services, Commissioner of; duties and powers.  
Introduced by: Lashrecse D. Aird  
 
SUMMARY AS PASSED:  
Commissioner of and the Department of Behavioral Health and Developmental Services: 
reporting duties. Requires the Commissioner of Behavioral Health and Developmental Services to 

7 
 



submit an annual report to the Chairmen of the House Appropriations and Senate Finance Committees 
that provides information on the operation of Virginia's  publicly funded behavioral health and 
developmental services system. The bill also eliminates the requirement that the Department of 
Behavioral Health and Developmental Services report biennially to the General Assembly on the 
comprehensive state interagency state plan for substance abuse services. 
 
(G) Governor's Action Deadline Midnight, Sunday, April 10, 2016 

SB 556 Opiate addiction treatment; nonmethadone opioid replacements.  
Introduced by: Jennifer T. Wexton  
 
SUMMARY AS PASSED:  
Opiate addiction treatment; nonmethadone opioid replacements. Removes certain restrictions on 
licensure of providers who provide treatment for persons with opiate addiction using opioid 
replacements that have been approved by the U.S. Food and Drug Administration for the treatment of 
opioid addiction. Such restrictions include the proximity of the provider to a school and community 
notice requirements. 
 
(G) Governor's Action Deadline Midnight, Sunday, April 10, 2016 
 

Other Legislation 
 

Bills Last action 

HB 197 - Lingamfelter - Commonwealth Mental Health 
First Aid Program; established.  

(G) Governor's Action Deadline 
Midnight, Sunday, April 10, 2016 

HB 536 - Hope - Sponsored residential and shared living 
services; background checks for providers.  

(G) Governor's Action Deadline 
Midnight, Sunday, April 10, 2016 

HB 543 - Watts - Involuntary psychiatric treatment of an 
inmate; petition filed by sheriff.  

(G) Governor's Action Deadline 
Midnight, Sunday, April 10, 2016 

HB 616 - Bell, Robert B. - Discharge from involuntary 
admission; advance directive.  

(G) Governor's Action Deadline 
Midnight, Sunday, April 10, 2016 

HB 675 - Peace - Auxiliary grants; supportive housing 
providers.  

(G) Governor's Action Deadline 
Midnight, Sunday, April 10, 2016 

HB 1110 - Bell, Robert B. - Temporary detention; notice 
of recommendation, communication with magistrate.  

(G) Governor's Action Deadline 
Midnight, Sunday, April 10, 2016 

SB 225 - Hanger - Autism Advisory Council; extends 
sunset provision.  

(G) Approved by Governor-Chapter 
106 (effective 7/1/16) 

SB 566 - Barker - Involuntary psychiatric treatment of an 
inmate; petition filed by sheriff.  

(G) Approved by Governor-Chapter 
357 (effective 7/1/16) 

SB 567 - Barker - Temporary detention; notice of 
recommendation, communication with magistrate.  

(G) Governor's Action Deadline 
Midnight, Sunday, April 10, 2016 

8 
 

http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?161+sum+HB197
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?161+mbr+H148
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?161+sum+HB536
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?161+mbr+H219
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?161+sum+HB543
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?161+mbr+H108
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?161+sum+HB616
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?161+mbr+H139
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?161+sum+HB675
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?161+mbr+H194
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?161+sum+HB1110
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?161+mbr+H139
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?161+sum+SB225
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?161+mbr+S47
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?161+sum+SB566
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?161+mbr+S71
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?161+sum+SB567
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?161+mbr+S71


REGULATORY STATUS REPORT: APRIL 2016 (REVISED 03/30/16) 
 

SSTTAATTEE  BBOOAARRDD  OOFF  BBEEHHAAVVIIOORRAALL  HHEEAALLTTHH  AANNDD  DDEEVVEELLOOPPMMEENNTTAALL  SSEERRVVIICCEESS 

VAC 
CITATION CHAPTER TITLE (FULL TITLE) 

REGULATIONS IN PROCESS LAST 
ACTIVITY 

LAST 
PERIODIC 
REVIEW* PURPOSE STAGE STATUS 

12 VAC 35-105 Licensing-Adult (Rules and Regulations 
for Licensing Facilities and Providers of 
Mental Health, Mental Retardation and 
Substance Abuse Services) 

In accordance with the CMS Final 
Rule and the Settlement 
Agreement: clarifications to 
requirements for the health, safety, 
care and treatment for adults who 
receive services from providers of 
residential services. 

Not yet filed: 
Emergency/ 
NOIRA  (Permanent) 
 

• 01/04: the draft meets criteria for 
emergency regulations. 

• Current: ongoing discussion and review of 
internal draft with OAG for feedback.  
 

11/7/2011 5/3/2013 

12 VAC 35-115 Human Rights (Regulations to Assure 
the Rights of Individuals Receiving 
Services from Providers Licensed, 
Funded, or Operated by the Department 
of Behavioral Health and Developmental 
Services) 

To improve administrative and 
program efficiencies; simplify 
processes; clarify roles and 
functions; enhance the user 
friendliness of the regulations; and 
eliminate redundancies in statutory 
requirements 

Proposed • 02/12: Public comment period ended.  
Action must be taken within 180 days to 
move to the final stage (July meeting). 

 

 
 
[Note: Ongoing public notices in the Virginia 
Register regarding variances to these 
regulations.] 

9/8/2014 12/19/2011 

12 VAC 35-230 IFSP (Operation of the Individual and 
Family Support Program) 

To provide changes to the current 
administrative process to receive 
funds through the IFS Grant 
Program for Individuals on the 
Waitlist for ID and DD Waiver 
Services. 

Not yet filed • 3/16: Initial review by OAG received; 
discussion and review of comments in early 
April. 

 

12/2/2013  

12VAC35-240 NEW: VESC (Virginia Eugenical 
Sterilization Compensation)  

To implement the provisions of the 
Virginia Eugenical Sterilization Act  

Adopted as 
Emergency; need 
permanent action (not 
yet filed) 

• April 2016: Request change to Fast 
Track from Standard because of the 
noncontroversial nature.  If remain in the 
Standard process, action must be taken 
within 180 days (May 18).  

 

  

DDEEPPAARRTTMMEENNTT  OOFF  BBEEHHAAVVIIOORRAALL  HHEEAALLTTHH  AANNDD  DDEEVVEELLOOPPMMEENNTTAALL  SSEERRVVIICCEESS 

VAC 
CITATION CHAPTER TITLE (FULL TITLE) 

REGULATIONS IN PROCESS LAST 
ACTIVITY 

LAST 
PERIODIC 
REVIEW* PURPOSE STAGE STATUS 

9 
 

http://townhall.virginia.gov/L/ViewChapter.cfm?chapterid=2074
http://townhall.virginia.gov/L/ViewChapter.cfm?chapterid=2074
http://townhall.virginia.gov/L/ViewChapter.cfm?chapterid=2074
http://townhall.virginia.gov/L/ViewChapter.cfm?chapterid=2074
http://townhall.virginia.gov/L/ViewChapter.cfm?chapterid=2074
http://townhall.virginia.gov/L/ViewChapter.cfm?chapterid=2105
http://townhall.virginia.gov/L/ViewChapter.cfm?chapterid=2105
http://townhall.virginia.gov/L/ViewChapter.cfm?chapterid=2105
http://townhall.virginia.gov/L/ViewChapter.cfm?chapterid=2105
http://townhall.virginia.gov/L/ViewChapter.cfm?chapterid=2105
http://townhall.virginia.gov/L/ViewChapter.cfm?chapterid=2105
http://townhall.virginia.gov/L/ViewChapter.cfm?chapterid=2105
http://townhall.virginia.gov/L/ViewChapter.cfm?chapterid=2859
http://townhall.virginia.gov/L/ViewChapter.cfm?chapterid=2859
http://townhall.virginia.gov/L/ViewChapter.cfm?chapterid=2859
http://townhall.virginia.gov/L/ViewBoard.cfm?BoardID=65
http://townhall.virginia.gov/L/ViewAgency.cfm?AgencyNumber=720


12 VAC 35-225 Part C (Requirements for Virginia's 
Early Intervention System)  

To ensure that a system of 
appropriate early intervention 
services are available to all eligible 
infants and toddlers with disabilities 

Fast Track/ 
NOIRA (Permanent) 

 

• This regulation became effective as 
permanent on 2/27/2016. 

 

02/27/2017  

*Shows the last time the Periodic Review feature on Town Hall was used for this regulation. A comprehensive periodic review may also have been included during other standard regulatory actions. 

10 
 

http://townhall.virginia.gov/L/ViewChapter.cfm?chapterid=2873
http://townhall.virginia.gov/L/ViewChapter.cfm?chapterid=2873
http://townhall.virginia.gov/L/ViewChapter.cfm?chapterid=2873


 

 
STATE BOARD OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES 

Policy & Evaluation Committee 
DRAFT MEETING MINUTES 

December 8, 2015 
DBHDS Central Office 
1220 Bank Street 
Richmond, VA 23218 
 

Tuesday, December 8   Policy & Evaluation Committee  

Members Present Col. (Ret.) Anthony Soltys, Gretta Doering, The Hon. Amelia Ross-
Hammond, Ph.D., Sandra A. Hermann, James Reinhard, M.D., Calendria 
Jones 

 
Staff Present 

 
Holly Mortlock, Policy Director 
 
 

Call to Order and 
Introductions 

At 10:35 a.m. Chair Paula Mitchell called the meeting to order and called 
for introductions of those present.   

Approval of Agenda The Board unanimously adopted the December 8, 2015 meeting agenda.  

 
Approval of Draft 
Minutes 
 
 
Staff  Report 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DBHDS staff 
presentation on 
BHDS Board Policy 
on Co-Occurring 
Disorders  
 

 
The Board reviewed the draft minutes of the October 9, 2015 meeting. The 
minutes were approved. 
 
 
Holly Mortlock reported that the three board policies selected for field 
review at the October 9th meeting have been sent out for the initial field 
review.  Public comment is due January 15th, 2016 and the committee will 
review public comment at the next meeting in April 2016.  
At the next meeting, DBHDS program expert will provide Committee 
members with a presentation on the policies that will be reviewed by the 
Committee.  
 
Mellie Randall, Director of the Office of Substance Abuse Services 
presented information to Committee members on the Board Policy on Co-
Occurring Disorders and answered questions about current issues involving 
co-occurring disorders.  
 

  

 

11 
 



 

Review of Vision 
Policy Public 
Comment  
 
 
 
 
 
Other Business 
 
Next Meeting 
Information   
 
Adjournment  
 
 
 

Committee members reviewed public comment received during second 
field review of the Vision Policy. They also discussed the staff 
recommendation for changes.  A motion was made to accept the 
recommended changes and was seconded.  The Committee voted 
unanimously to adopt recommended changes and to send the revised policy 
to the full committee for approval.   
 
 
There was no other business discussed.  
 
The next meeting will be on April 13, 2016.  
 
 
Having no further business to discuss the meeting adjourned at 10:25 a.m.   
  

 

 

 

12 
 



 

 
State Board Member Liaison Assignments (updated December 2015 - DRAFT) 

 
CSBs have organized into the following substate regions.  The first table lists the regions, the CSBs and state facilities in those regions, and the 
regional chair and proposes Board members to serve as the Board’s liaisons to these regions. 
  

Table 1:  Regional CSB Organizations  
Region  CSBs State Facilities Regional Chairperson Board Member 

Gretta Doering for NVMHI and NVTC 

Northwestern 
Virginia 
Association 
of CSBs 
 

Northwestern Community Services 
Loudoun CSB 
Prince William CSB 
 

Northern Virginia 
Mental Health 
Institute 
 
Northern Virginia 
Training Center 

Allen Wooten 
Prince William CSB 
8033 Ashton Avenue, Suite 103  
Manassas, VA 20109-2892  
(703) 792-7800  
(703) 792-7817 (Manassas)  
(703) 792-7711 (Manassas)  
awooten@pwcgov.org  

Gretta Doering 
 

Sandra Price-Stroble for WSH and CCCA 

Northwestern 
Virginia 
Association 
of CSBs 
 

Rockbridge Area Community Services 
Valley CSB 
Harrisonburg-Rockingham CSB 
Region Ten CSB 

Western State 
Hospital (WSH) 
 
Commonwealth 
Center for 
Children & 
Adolescents 
(CCCA) 

Brian Duncan 
Rappahanock-Rapidan CSB 
15361 Bradford Road (P.O. Box 1568)  
Culpeper, VA 22701  
(540) 825-3100  
(540) 825-6245  
(540) 825-7391  
bduncan@rrcsb.org  

Sandra Price-
Stroble 

Paula Mitchell for Catawba and SVMHI 
 
Southern 
Virginia 
Behavioral 
Health 

Danville-Pittsylvania Community  
   Services 
Piedmont Community Services 
 

Southern Virginia 
Mental Health 
Institute (SVMHI) 
 

Jim Tobin 
Piedmont CSB 
24 Clay Street  
Martinsville, VA 24112-3715  

Paula Mitchell  

13 
 



 

Table 1:  Regional CSB Organizations  
Region  CSBs State Facilities Regional Chairperson Board Member 

Consortium 
 
 
PPR 3 and 7 
Catawba 
Region 
 

 
 
 
 
Allegheny Highlands 
Blue Ridge 
 

 
 
 
 
Catawba Hospital 

(276) 632-7128  
(276) 638-5450 TDD Number: 632-9037  
jtobin@piedmontcsb.org  

Tom Kirkup for assistance with CVTC, PGH and VCBR 

(4 CSBs) 
(HPR 1  
and 4) 

Hanover CSB 
Henrico CSB 
Rappahannock Area CSB 
Rappahannock-Rapidan CSB 
 

Piedmont 
Geriatric Hospital 
(PGH) 
 
Virginia Center 
for Behavioral 
Rehabilitation 
(VCBR) 
 
Central Virginia 
Training Center 
(CVTC) 
 

Ms. Susan Bergquist  
Goochland Powhatan CSB 
3058 River Road, West (P.O. Box 189)  
Goochland, VA 23063  
(804) 556-5400  
(804) 556-5403  
(804) 556-5428 (G) 598-7197 (P)  
sbergquist@co.goochland.va.us  
 

  

Tom Kirkup 

Calendria Jones for HDMC and CSH 

HPR 4 
Consortium 
(4 CSBs) 
(HPR 4) 

Chesterfield CSB 
Goochland-Powhatan CSB 
District 19 
Richmond Behavioral Health 
Authority 
 
 

Hiram Davis 
Medical Center 
(HDMC) 
 
Central State 
Hospital (CSH) 

Ms. Susan Bergquist  
Goochland Powhatan CSB 
3058 River Road, West (P.O. Box 189)  
Goochland, VA 23063  
(804) 556-5400  
(804) 556-5403  
(804) 556-5428 (G) 598-7197 (P)  
sbergquist@co.goochland.va.us 

  

Calendria Jones 

14 
 



 

Table 1:  Regional CSB Organizations  
Region  CSBs State Facilities Regional Chairperson Board Member 

Dr. James Reinhard for Catawba and SVMHI 
Southern 
Virginia 
Behavioral 
Health 
Consortium 
 
 
PPR 3 and 7 
Catawba 
Region 
 

Danville-Pittsylvania Community  
   Services 
Piedmont Community Services 
 
 
 
 
 
Allegheny Highlands 
Blue Ridge 
 

Southern Virginia 
Mental Health 
Institute (SVMHI) 
 
 
 
 
 
Catawba Hospital 

Jim Tobin 
Piedmont CSB 
24 Clay Street  
Martinsville, VA 24112-3715  
(276) 632-7128  
(276) 638-5450 TDD Number: 632-9037  
jtobin@piedmontcsb.org 

  

Dr. James 
Reinhard 

Tony Soltys for ESH 

Eastern 
Virginia 
Community 
Services 
Council 
(4 + 1 CSBs) 
(HPR 5) 
 

Colonial Services Board 
Hampton-Newport News CSB 
Middle Peninsula-Northern Neck CSB 
 
 

Eastern State 
Hospital (ESH) 
 

Mr. Charles R. Walsh, Jr., L.C.S.W.  
Middle Peninsula CSB 
530 General Puller Highway (P.O. Box 40)  
Saluda, VA 23149  
(804) 758-5314  
(804) 758-3418  
(804) 758-5004  
cwalsh@mpnn.state.va.us  
 

Tony Soltys 

Sandy Hermann for SEVTC 

Eastern 
Virginia 
Community 
Services 
Council 
 

Chesapeake CSB 
Eastern Shore CSB 
Portsmouth CSB 
Virginia Beach CSB 
Western Tidewater CSB 
Norfolk CSB 
 

Southeastern 
Virginia Training 
Center (SEVTC) 

Mr. Charles R. Walsh, Jr., L.C.S.W.  
Middle Peninsula CSB 
530 General Puller Highway (P.O. Box 40)  
Saluda, VA 23149  
(804) 758-5314  
(804) 758-3418  
(804) 758-5004  
cwalsh@mpnn.state.va.us  

Sandy Hermann 
 
 
 

15 
 



 

Table 1:  Regional CSB Organizations  
Region  CSBs State Facilities Regional Chairperson Board Member 

 

Amelia Ross-Hammond for SEVTC 
 
Eastern 
Virginia 
Community 
Services 
Council 
 

Chesapeake CSB 
Eastern Shore CSB 
Portsmouth CSB 
Virginia Beach CSB 
Western Tidewater CSB 
Norfolk CSB 
 

Southeastern 
Virginia Training 
Center (SEVTC) 

Mr. Charles R. Walsh, Jr., L.C.S.W.  
Middle Peninsula CSB 
530 General Puller Highway (P.O. Box 40)  
Saluda, VA 23149  
(804) 758-5314  
(804) 758-3418  
(804) 758-5004  
cwalsh@mpnn.state.va.us  
 

Amelia Ross-
Hammond 
 
 
 

 
NOT COVERED  

Northern 
Virginia 
Regional 
Management 
Group 
(5 CSBs) 
(HPR 2) 

Alexandria CSB 
Arlington County CSB 
Fairfax-Falls Church CSB 
 

 Allen Wooten 
Prince William CSB 
8033 Ashton Avenue, Suite 103  
Manassas, VA 20109-2892  
(703) 792-7800  
(703) 792-7817 (Manassas)  
(703) 792-7711 (Manassas)  
awooten@pwcgov.org 

VACANT 

 

NOT COVERED 

16 
 



 

Executive 
Directors’ 
Forum 
(6 CSBs) 
(HPR 3) 
 
 

Cumberland Mountain CSB 
Dickenson County Behavioral Health 
Services 
Highlands CSB 
Mount Rogers CSB 
New River Valley Community 
Services 
Planning District One Behavioral 
Health Services  
 

 Jim Tobin 
Piedmont CSB 
24 Clay Street  
Martinsville, VA 24112-3715  
(276) 632-7128  
(276) 638-5450 TDD Number: 632-9037  
jtobin@piedmontcsb.org  

VACANT 

NOT COVERED 

(4 CSBs) 
(HPR 1, 4 
and 6) 

Central Virginia Community Services 
Crossroads CSB 
Southside CSB  
 

 Susan Bergquist 
Goochland-Powhatan Community Services Board 
P.O. Box 189 
Goochland, VA  23063 

VACANT 

 
 
Facility Directors:  http://www.dbhds.virginia.gov/about-dbhds/facilities  
Community Services Board Executive Directors: http://www.dbhds.virginia.gov/individuals-and-families/community-services-boards  
 
 
Meeting schedules for the seven regional CSB organizations:  Please note that this schedule is subject to change; before attending a 
regional meeting, it would be advisable to contact the regional chair or the Community Contracting Administrator, listed in the third 
table at the bottom of this page, to confirm the date, time, and location of the meeting and receive directions to the meeting.  Unless 
otherwise noted, meetings at a CSB are at the CSB’s administrative offices, usually listed in the CSB Address List. 

 

 

17 
 

http://www.dbhds.virginia.gov/about-dbhds/facilities
http://www.dbhds.virginia.gov/individuals-and-families/community-services-boards


 

Table 2:  Regional CSB Organizations Meeting Schedule  
Regional Organization Regular Meeting Day Meeting Time Meeting Location 

Northwestern Virginia Association of 
CSBs (HPR 1) 

3rd Friday of each month 10:30 a.m.  Rappahannock Rapidan CSB  

Northern Virginia Regional Management 
Group (HPR 2) 

4th Friday of each month 9:00 a.m. - noon Northern Virginia Regional Projects Office 
14150 ParkEast Circle, Suite 275 
Chantilly, VA  

Catawba Region (Planning Partnership 
Region 7) 

2nd Monday of every month 11:45 a.m. - 3:00 p.m. Blue Ridge Behavioral Healthcare, Burrell Center 
611 McDowell Avenue, N.W. 
Roanoke, VA 

HPR 3 Executive Directors’ Forum 3rd Friday of even months, except 
December meets on 2nd Friday 

9:45 a.m. for breakfast, 
meeting follows 

Southwestern Virginia Mental Health Institute 

Southern Virginia Behavioral Health 
Consortium  
(Planning Partnership Region 6) 

3rd Thursday of every other month 10:00 a.m. - noon Danville-Pittsylvania Community Services 

HPR 4 Consortium 
 

3rd Friday each month 8:30 a.m. Henrico Area Mental Health & Developmental 
Services Board 

Eastern Virginia Community Services 
Council (HPR 5) 

1st Monday each month 10:30 a.m. Hampton-Newport News CSB  

 
If you have any questions about the regions or their meeting schedules, please call the Community Contracting Administrator in the Office of 
Community Contracting. 
  

Table 3:  Community Contracting Administrator (Fall 2012) 
Joel B. Rothenberg 804-786-6089 joel.rothenberg@dbhds.virginia.gov 

18 
 

mailto:joel.rothenberg@dbhds.virginia.gov
































 

 
 

Liaison Report of Anthony Soltys 
 

December 2015- April 2016 
 

Areas of Responsibility: Hampton/Newport News CSB,, Colonial Behavioral Health, Middle 
Peninsula-Northern Neck CSB, and Eastern State Hospital. Also have HPR Region V in my area. 

1. January –March 2016.  I attended the HPR Region V Leadership team 
meetings. 

2. MH/Criminal Justice Town Hall, 17 February 2016 
3. Hampton/Newport News Criminal Justice Board, 18 February 2016 
4. Visit to GA with local CSBs, 2 February 2016 
5. Hampton Veterans Drug Court Docket Advisory Committee and Weekly Docket., 

4 February 2016 and every Tuesday at 1400 hours. 
6. HNNCSB Committee Meetings, CRGA and Budget   
7. ESH Liaison visit 1 March 2016 

Comments: 
 

1. HPR V Regional Planning Meetings:   
• ESH concerns relative to discharge planning and procedures for benefit enrollment. 
• Permanent supportive housing project. 
• Peer program and potential support for WRAP and certification training. 
• Difficulty obtaining standing orders for Naloxone. 
• Sentara interested in development of a strategic plan to address service gaps (statewide). Also 

interested in partnering with CSBs to develop services, address barriers and challenges. 
• Waiver Criteria needs clarification 
• Need to develop a “system of care’ with all providers of MH/DS services involved 

2. MH/Criminal Justice Town Hall 
• Conducted by Congressman Robert (Bobby) Scott 
• Held in the City Council room at the Hampton City Hall 

i. Presentations by Congressman Scott and members of the Hampton Veterans Docket and 
others in attendance regarding alternative sentencing  and the need for more drug courts in 
the Commonwealth 

.  
3. Hampton/Newport News Criminal Justice  Board Meeting. 

• Re-entry Council updates 
• 6 month analysis of services provided.  

i. $3.15 million saved in jail costs 
ii. 96% under supervision appeared for all their court dates. 

iii. 2,036 drug screenings with 71% negative-note if miss screen recorded as positive 
iv. Lethality assessment program under development 
v. 87% of clients successfully complete services referrals/ treatment during this period 

 
4. Visit to General Assembly with Local CSBs 

• All Boards in Region V participated in the visit 
• Each met with their GA members from both Houses  
• Focus on GAP and Peer services for some of the groups 
• Attended House session 
 

 
19 

 



 

5.  Hampton Drug Court Docket Advisory Committee; 
• 220 screens with ZERO positives. 
• Program change- No longer is homelessness a dismissal 
• Every participant has a veteran mentor 
• George Mason University is doing a comparative study 
• Application in for SAMSA grant 
• New Court House will be dedicated in the 1st week of MAY 

 
6.  HNNCSB Committee Meetings   

• Community Relations Government Affairs 
i. GA updates-Maintain GAP, Medicaid expansion and VICAP for adults 

ii. Local cities budget meetings 
iii. Funding for Community Infrastructure for hospital closures 
iv. Waiver redesign 
v. Retention of Case Management  

7.   Eastern State Hospital Liaison  
 

• Met with Hospital Director and senior staff 
o Discussed role of the DBHDS Board as a Policy Board 
o Concerns elicited from staff include: 

 Peer support program. Where done best and by whom in the Commonwealth? 
 Deeds Law has resulted in a greater increase in admissions. 
 Concerns relative to ability to discharge patient when ready. 
 Lack of ALF beds in the community 
 Potential for ESH to be able to build ALF facilities on campus. 
 Concern regarding patient abilities to be seen within 2 week timeframe. As often 

the case, they need to discharge patients with more medications to assure 
continuation of treatment. 
 

My concerns relative to a number of comments above, which have similar issues, appear to lead to the need for further 
actions to achieve their potential solutions. This complex system, in order to be successful, must be transformed into a total 
system inclusive of the facilities, community and private providers such as recommended in the Mental Health Reformation 
Act of 2016.  
 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Anthony W. Soltys, COL (Ret) 
Member, DBHDS Board and liaison to Veterans Services 
 
 

 
  

20 
 



 

Liaison Report for Sandra Price-Stroble 
 

~In December I attended the Northwestern Community Services Board meeting and met the new 
Executive Director. 

 
~Visited Sunshine House Clubhouse in New Market and participated in their Christmas luncheon for 
members and families. 

 
~In January I attended the Virginia Association of Community Services Boards Legislative 
Conference.in Richmond and participated in breakout sessions and General Session meetings. It was 
an opportunity to network with CSB professionals from throughout the State and I particularly spent 
more time with staff from my Liaison areas. Secretary of Health William Hazel was Keynote Speaker 
at the luncheon. It was noted that a DBHDS Board member was in attendance. I attended the CSB 
Executive Directors Forum. Commissioner Barber met with the Executive Directors. 

 
~In March I attended the Emergency Services: Every Life Matters. 2016 Emergency Services 
Conference in Alexandria presented by Region II Emergency Services Managers with support from 
VACSB and the DBHDS. Excellent Breakout Sessions. I was introduced at one of the luncheons as 
being in attendance as a Board member for DBHDS. 

 
DBHDS Michael Olson from DBHDS Office of Behavioral Health Services was one of the 
Exhibitors representing DBDHS with a booth with excellent resources and information. He also led a 
Training Workshop on Mental Health First Aid. 

 
Daniel Herr and Mary Begor from DBHDS along with Jennifer Falson from VACSB led a General 
Session updating the Conference attendees on 2016 Legislative Actions. 

 
I attended the following Training Sessions: 

 
-Positive Ethics for Emergency Services 

-Working with Magistrates 

-Communication Involves More Than Words, Emergency Services with Alzheimer's 

 
 
 

21 
 



 

2016 Meeting Schedule 
 

 
2016 Schedule 

 
• Wednesday, April 13, 2016, Richmond 

• Wednesday, July 13, 2016, Richmond 

• Wednesday, October 5, 2016, Location TBD  

• Thursday, December 1, 2016, Richmond 

 
 

 
 

 
 

22 
 



 

Event Schedule 
Tuesday, April 12 – Wednesday, April 13 

 
 
 

Tuesday, April 12 
 
 
 
 
 

Members will have dinner on their own. A list of restaurants near the Omni Hotel is 
included in this packet. Member per diem for dinner is $34. 
 
For those members staying overnight. Room have been reserved at the  
Commonwealth Park Suites 
901 Bank Street 
Richmond, VA  23219-3505 

 
 

 
Wednesday,    
April 13 

 
 

 
8:15 a.m. -  

9:00 a.m. 
 

9:00 a.m. -  
3:30 p.m. 

 
 

DBHDS Central Office 
13th Floor Main Conference Room, Jefferson Building  
1220 Bank Street, Richmond, VA 
 
Committee Meetings 
• Policy Development & Evaluation Committee 
• Planning & Budget Committee  

 
Regular Meeting 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

23 
 



 

 

Directions 
 

To Commonwealth Park Suites Hotel 
901 Bank Street Richmond, VA  23219-3505 

 
http://www.commonwealthparksuites.com/ 

 
From the West:  I-64 East to I-95 South.  I-95 South to 3rd Street Exit.  3rd Street to Franklin Street.  
Left on Franklin  Street to 9th Street, Right on 9th Street, immediate left on Bank Street to 
Commonwealth Park Suites Hotel.     

From the North:   I-95 South to 3rd Street Exit.  3rd Street to Franklin Street, Left on to Franklin Street 
to 9th Street, Right on 9th Street immediate left on Bank Street to Commonwealth Park Suites Hotel. 

From the South:   I-95 North to I-195 Downtown Expressway.  Exit Canal Street, make right on 9th 
Street, Right on Bank Street to Commonwealth Park Suites Hotel. 

From the East:   I-64 West, take the 5th Street Exit, 5th Street to Franklin Street.  Left onto Franklin 
Street, Right on to 9th Street, immediate left onto Bank Street to Commonwealth Park Suites Hotel 

 
 
 

24 
 

http://www.commonwealthparksuites.com/


 

Restaurants near Omni Richmond 
 
 
La Grotta Ristorante 
Italian · 1218 E Cary St, Richmond, VA 
 
The Tobacco Company Restaurant 
American · 1201 E Cary St, Richmond, VA 
 
Bistro Bobette 
French · 1209 E Cary St, Richmond, VA 
 
The Hard Shell - Downtown 
Seafood · 1411 E Cary St, Richmond, VA 
 
Sam Miller's 
Seafood · 1210 E Cary St, Richmond, VA 
 
The Berkeley Hotel-Dining Room 
American · The Berkeley Hotel, 1200 E Cary St, Richmond, VA 
 
Kobe Japanese Steak and Sushi 
Asian Restaurant · 19 S 13th St, Richmond, VA 
 

 

25 
 

https://www.google.com/search?q=La+Grotta+Ristorante+Richmond,+VA&ludocid=17713486208040596313&sa=X&ved=0CA8QvS4wAGoVChMI67Dz17aayQIVAzU-Ch2qMwud
https://www.google.com/search?q=La+Grotta+Ristorante+Richmond,+VA&ludocid=17713486208040596313&sa=X&ved=0CA8QvS4wAGoVChMI67Dz17aayQIVAzU-Ch2qMwud
https://www.google.com/search?q=La+Grotta+Ristorante+Richmond,+VA&ludocid=17713486208040596313&sa=X&ved=0CA8QvS4wAGoVChMI67Dz17aayQIVAzU-Ch2qMwud
https://www.google.com/search?q=La+Grotta+Ristorante+Richmond,+VA&ludocid=17713486208040596313&sa=X&ved=0CA8QvS4wAGoVChMI67Dz17aayQIVAzU-Ch2qMwud
https://www.google.com/search?q=La+Grotta+Ristorante+Richmond,+VA&ludocid=17713486208040596313&sa=X&ved=0CA8QvS4wAGoVChMI67Dz17aayQIVAzU-Ch2qMwud
https://www.google.com/search?q=Bistro+Bobette+Richmond,+VA&ludocid=10361128853618592306&sa=X&ved=0CBUQvS4wAmoVChMI67Dz17aayQIVAzU-Ch2qMwud
https://www.google.com/search?q=Bistro+Bobette+Richmond,+VA&ludocid=10361128853618592306&sa=X&ved=0CBUQvS4wAmoVChMI67Dz17aayQIVAzU-Ch2qMwud
https://www.google.com/search?q=Bistro+Bobette+Richmond,+VA&ludocid=10361128853618592306&sa=X&ved=0CBUQvS4wAmoVChMI67Dz17aayQIVAzU-Ch2qMwud
https://www.google.com/search?q=Bistro+Bobette+Richmond,+VA&ludocid=10361128853618592306&sa=X&ved=0CBUQvS4wAmoVChMI67Dz17aayQIVAzU-Ch2qMwud
https://www.google.com/search?q=Bistro+Bobette+Richmond,+VA&ludocid=10361128853618592306&sa=X&ved=0CBUQvS4wAmoVChMI67Dz17aayQIVAzU-Ch2qMwud
https://www.google.com/search?q=Sam+Miller's+Richmond,+VA&ludocid=17431708320060321584&sa=X&ved=0CB0QvS4wBWoVChMI67Dz17aayQIVAzU-Ch2qMwud
https://www.google.com/search?q=Sam+Miller's+Richmond,+VA&ludocid=17431708320060321584&sa=X&ved=0CB0QvS4wBWoVChMI67Dz17aayQIVAzU-Ch2qMwud
https://www.google.com/search?q=Sam+Miller's+Richmond,+VA&ludocid=17431708320060321584&sa=X&ved=0CB0QvS4wBWoVChMI67Dz17aayQIVAzU-Ch2qMwud
https://www.google.com/search?q=Sam+Miller's+Richmond,+VA&ludocid=17431708320060321584&sa=X&ved=0CB0QvS4wBWoVChMI67Dz17aayQIVAzU-Ch2qMwud
https://www.google.com/search?q=Sam+Miller's+Richmond,+VA&ludocid=17431708320060321584&sa=X&ved=0CB0QvS4wBWoVChMI67Dz17aayQIVAzU-Ch2qMwud
https://www.google.com/search?q=Kobe+Japanese+Steak+and+Sushi+Richmond,+VA&ludocid=6415693098271542760&sa=X&ved=0CCoQvS4wCWoVChMI67Dz17aayQIVAzU-Ch2qMwud
https://www.google.com/search?q=Kobe+Japanese+Steak+and+Sushi+Richmond,+VA&ludocid=6415693098271542760&sa=X&ved=0CCoQvS4wCWoVChMI67Dz17aayQIVAzU-Ch2qMwud
https://www.google.com/search?q=Kobe+Japanese+Steak+and+Sushi+Richmond,+VA&ludocid=6415693098271542760&sa=X&ved=0CCoQvS4wCWoVChMI67Dz17aayQIVAzU-Ch2qMwud
https://www.google.com/search?q=Kobe+Japanese+Steak+and+Sushi+Richmond,+VA&ludocid=6415693098271542760&sa=X&ved=0CCoQvS4wCWoVChMI67Dz17aayQIVAzU-Ch2qMwud

	April 13 State Board Meeting Packet
	DRAFT MEETING AGENDA
	8:15 a.m. – 8:50 a.m.
	HB 582 Criminal defendants; evaluation for insanity or competence.
	HB 583 Peer providers; Commissioner of BHDS to certify individuals in accordance with regulations.
	HB 645 & SB 342; Criminal defendants; orders for mental health evaluations and treatment.
	SUMMARY AS PASSED:
	Criminal defendants; orders for competency and sanity evaluations and hospitalization. Requires the clerk of court to provide a copy of the order for an evaluation for sanity, competency to stand trial, and competency restoration to the appointed eval...

	HB 646 Behavioral Health and Developmental Services, Commissioner of; duties and powers.
	SB 556 Opiate addiction treatment; nonmethadone opioid replacements.

	SHRC Appoint Recommendations 2016 March

